
Page | 1 2016 SPLOST N Mainland Sewer Improvements Project Phase 1  Addendum 5 
 
 

  
    

Brunswick – Glynn County Joint 
Water & Sewer Commission  

May 9, 2017 
  
 
 

  
PROJECT:       SPLOST 2016 – PHASE 1 N Mainland Sewer Improvements – 

Design/Build – Project No. 702 
  

ADDENDUM:    FIVE (5)  
  
DUE DATE:      Wednesday, May 17, 2017 – NOON   

    Wednesday, May 24, 2017 - NOON 
  
  
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES 
OR CLARIFICATIONS:  
 
 

1) QUESTION: Please confirm that the RFP paragraph 5.3.3 Item 3 and paragraph 5.3.4 
Item 4 are excluded from the 35 page count 
RESPONSE: Yes, these items are excluded from the page count 
 

2) QUESTION: Please confirm that that RFP 5.3.4 item 3,”Safety”, is excluded from the 
35 page count. 
RESPONSE:  Yes, RFP item 5.3.4, “Safety” is excluded from the 35 page count. 
 

3) QUESTION:  Please confirm that all items in RFP Paragraph 5.3.6 are excluded from 
the 35 page count. 
RESPONSE:  Yes, all items in Paragraph 5.3.6 are excluded from the 35 page count. 
 

4) QUESTION:  Can smaller font sizes be used in tables/matrices? 
RESPONSE:  Yes, smaller font sizes can be used in tables/matrices. 
 



Page | 2 2016 SPLOST N Mainland Sewer Improvements Project Phase 1  Addendum 5 
 
 

5) QUESTION: Would Brunswick-Glynn Joint Water and Sewer Commission consider 
extending the proposal due date by one week? 
RESPONSE:  Yes; the new due date for proposals is Wednesday, May 24, 2017 by  
12 NOON 
 

6) QUESTION:  Please specify what, if any, permitting is required for Phase 1. 
RESPONSE:  Yes, a NPDES permit is required.  BGJWSC will file for this permit. 
 

7) QUESTION:  In Attachment D, a project is mentioned that will divert the flow from 
LS4005 in September/October 2017…please confirm whether this station should be 
designed to accommodate the 290 GPM flow after diversion or the 8,141 GPM before 
the diversion. Please also confirm the date of the diversion. 
RESPONSE:  Addressing this Lift Station should be an option that would be 
considered “temporary” with bridge options and rentals to coordinate with the 
completion of the PS 4048 project.  

 
8) QUESTION:  In Attachment D, a project is mentioned that will divert LS 4110 flow 

away from LS4039 in June 2018…where will this flow be diverted, what lift station will 
ultimately receive the flow, and is this project on schedule for completion June 2018? 
RESPONSE: This is a future phase of the SPLOST project. Preliminary engineering    
work is under way. Plan for a more permanent solution at this Lift Station. Estimated 
timeline for completion is 12-18 months for design and construction. 
 

9) QUESTION:  Does a deadline currently exist for completion of Phase I, and if so, what 
is the date? 
RESPONSE:  Yes, the deadline is July 1, 2017. 

 
10)  QUESTION:  Does a deadline currently exist for completion of Phase II, and if so, 

what is the date? 
RESPONSE:  Yes, the deadline is December 31, 2017 

 
11)  QUESTION:  Is there a list of preferred contractors that BGJWSC has worked with on 

similar projects? 
 RESPONSE:  Our pump rep, Chris Heyel with Xylem Pump was introduced at the 
pre-proposal meeting. All of the Lift Station pumps mentioned in this proposal are 
currently Xylem Flygt.   
 

12)  QUESTION:  Are there instances where an approved equal will be accepted for Lift 
Station pumps? What is the start date of the agreement? 
RESPONSE:  BGJWSC will only accept Flygt pumps for SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS. 
Other options could be considered for other types of pumps, i.e suction-lift, etc. The 
Xylem Flygt pumps were part of a sole-source agreement from 2014. This is an open-
ended agreement.  
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All applicants under this Request For Proposal are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt 
of this Addendum in original only.  

  

  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
ADDENDUM:   FIVE (5) 

  
  
  
 Date:          _____________  
  

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged:  
  
  
  
  

 (NAME OF BIDDER)    
  
  
  
  
Signature     Title     


	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
	(NAME OF BIDDER)


